
January 11, 1966 

Deer Mr. Johnson, 

I wouli lik- to 11311-:,  n Z,eroxel cony of f,ho ortgin ,1 fr'm which Exhibit 
283(5, a ,Aiami Secretelvica r,--port of 	:5, 1)04, .13 2rint. Ii thire i any 
related date nC which you 	I should like -^ be roferrel to it. 

Investigotions aer:: moda of David ear2ie ( itoce a-me is also sTalod 
otherwise) and Jack Lawrence. In the case of forrie I believe thew should be Ta 
records going back to Lec6mber 1963. I sdouli li 	tiv t'so 	cf 	anless 
the number is prest, in rhich waft I wool prcCor 	exFmine thorl :irst. 

Enclosed is a check for ,37.00, for which I waald like you to cend c cony or 
the bibliography Jr file List to -ern Jnneo, Jr., e itor, Th 7idlothian 
TAidloTi-Ann, "'exa3, 33 r-ridly or po3r,1b1.3. If n!r psrcol 2ost is factr, plcnss charge 
the e::tra loot to my account. 

Sincerely ycars, 

• 

Harold We1shart7 


